Mujeeb Abdullah

Instructor

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: mujeeb.abdullah@gmail.com

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://pk.linkedin.com/in/mujeeb-abdullah-570a85b



About

Dr. Mujeeb Abdullah is working as Instructor in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Mujeeb Abdullah has a PhD in Electronic Engineering. Dr. Mujeeb Abdullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Electronic Engineering BSE, Karachi , CHINA (Duplicate)	2014 - 2018
MPhil in Telecommunication Blekinge Institute of Technology, Karlskrona, Sweden , Sweden	2009 - 2011
BS in Telecommunication BSE, Karachi , Pakistn (Duplicate)	2003 - 2007
Experience	
Instructor College of Aeronautical Engineering	2022- Present
Instructor College of Aeronautical Engineering	2022 - 2022
Assistant Professor CAE, NUST, Risalpur, Nowshera, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa	2022 - 2022
Assistant Professor Bacha Khan University , Bacha Khan University Palosa, Charsadda Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Pakistan	2018 - 2022
Assistant Professor	2011 - 2014

City University of Science & Information Technology, (CUSIT) Peshawar, Dalazak Rd, Pakha Ghulam, Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa